

The hopes to meet public confidence. He will be pre-Biers Carrow Calf and Kip Munroes. On they toil! the old man's head, ever and the ed back to see if they are pursued by the second foe; while the wife and daughters scream every ten minutes, as they discover in the they'll tar us all to pieces! Oh, Lord! dade But the old tom-cat sits there, gravely and very incarnation of tom philosophy! It was on Sunday that the alarm was "Suggs settlement" and most of the man attendanceupon the "preaching of the way at Law. Men's, Boy's and Youth's thick Kip and Calf Brogans; SATIN AND FANCY VESTS. Bakewell's Baildings, Grant street, opposite the Ne he hopes to meet public confidence. He will be pre-pared at ALL HOURS' to provide Hearses, Biers, Car-riages and every requisite on the most liberal terms Calls from the country will be promptly attended to. His residence is in the same buildings with his residence where these who need his services may Calf and Kip Munroes. Women's and Miss' Boots and Welts; Children's Boots, Shoes and Ties; Blacking; Shoe Laces, &c. HATS J. Vogdes & Son, He has a RARE and BEAUTIFUL assortment of ARCHITECTS AND BUILDERS, ap 17-tf VESTINGS Office, Smithfield Street, corner of Diamond Alley. Law Notice. RICHARD BIDDLE, at the office of Charles S. Bradford, Esq., 4th near Grant street. DLANS and Specifications finished in the best style To which he would call the attention of the public he believes them to be more and at the shortest notice. warehouse, whore those who here instantial and the sectors have the sectors have the sectors and the sectors have th REFERENCES: Logan & Kennedy, H Childs & apr. 15-dif. BEAUTIFUL, AND CHEAPER Co., J Woodwell, A Kramer, W B Scaife and Col-R. Woods, Attorney and Counsellor at Law han anything of the kind that has been offered he tart & Dilworth. Office in Bakewell's building, second floor. ttendanceuponthe "preaching of the way attendanceupontho "preaching of the way er Saufflenosy, at Poplar Spring meeting" the "runner" who brought the woful tiding to them at old Tom Rollins', by yelling as by horse before the door, --the Injuns is body below! I aint got time to stop! tell the Now old Mr. Rollins and the "gals" were meeting, but the old lady, having staid the up a leetle," was, at the idontical moment armor's arrival. en chemise before a very tofore jan. 14, 1845-d1y. sept 10 TWEED & OTHER COATS DR. W. KERR. JOEL MOHLER. KERR & MOHLER, M'CANDLESS & M'CLURE, E P Swift. Florence Braid Bonnets; Rutland Braid, do.; FOR SUMMER WEAR, Attorneys and Counsellors at Law, DRUGGISTS AND APOTHECARIES, Pedal Braid Bonnets; Bird's Eye Bonnets; In great variety and made in every style. Trusses! Trusses!! Shell Bonnets; Bonnets; Albert Braid, Straw do ; Willow Bonnets; Cottage Bonnets; Devon do.; fice in the Diamond, back of the old Court House HASE'S Surgeon's Trues, for the radical cure o ASHIONABLE SHIRTS, Corner of Wood street and Virginalley, No. 144, ep 10 Pittsburgh. Physicians generally, that this truss is decidedly su-Physicians generally, that this truss is decidedly su-LATEST STYLE OF STOCKS, Iyster & Buchanan, Attorneys at Law, RESH Medicines, selected and put up with Buspenders of every description. up a leede," was, at the identical moments senger's arrival, en chemise before a very set in a frame of red paper, preparing to sal son with divers new articles of apparel, it is a sub-sederatica grown. But no perior to any now in use.- It is not only superior as a Brilliant Braid Bonnets; nce in Burke's building, 4th street, near Market care, cr-a be had at all times, at moderate etainer, but offers to the person wearing it the only Mis" Hoods. HANDKERCHIEFS, Pittsburgh cp 10 sope of radical cure. Physicians' prescriptions carefully compoundd every other article necessary for a FASHIONA Wm. E. Austin, Attorney at Law, COUNTRY MERCHANTS are particularly in To be had, only, at Kerr & Mohler's, No 144, corson with divers new articles of apparel, in the problem of the buse and red-calica gown. But no mind comprehend the purport of the world was'' shrieking at every bound, 'the Injune' the was'' shrieking at every bound, 'the Injune' the buse of the BLE DRESS. Pittsburgh Pa. Office in Bakewell's building, Grant st may 2-1y ner of Wood street and Virgin Alley. vited to call and examine the above stock before pur-He has a very large and excellent assortment of MARTIN LYTLE, WILLIAM E. AUSTIN, Esq., will give his atten chasing elsewhere. Any infringement on the right of selling this instrumar 25-3md SUBSTANTIAL CLOTEING. to my unfinished business, and I recommend him FAMILY GROCER, ent, will be prosecuted to the extent of the law. Which will be sold lower than it can be purchased at any other place in the city-to which be would invite SAMUEL MORROW, to the patronage of my friends. jan I, 845. Manufacturer of Tin, Copper and Sheet Iron Ware SMITHFIELD STREET, any other place in the city—to which be would invite the attention of working men and others who wish ser-viceable clothing for every day's wear. Having in his employ some of the BEST CUTTERS AND WORKMEN That the Country can produce, and being provided with a stock of Goods, which for excellence and var-reiety CANNOT BE EQUALLED, he is prepared WALTER FORWARD. sep 10-y BERGER & VILLINGER, Next door to the Fifth Presbyterian Church. CLOCK & WATCH-MAKERS, Respectfully inform the public gen-erally, that they have opened their es-Shaler & Simpson, Attorneys at Law, No. 17, Fifth street, between Wood and Market, Keeps constantly on hand a good assortment of wares Office at the building formerly occupied by the Uni REYNOLDS & WILMARTH, and solicits a share of public patronage. Also, on hand, ted States bank, 4th street, between Market and Wood the following articles: shovels, pokers, tongs, gridirons, Forwarding and Commission Merchants, streets. m21-3m killets, teakettles, pots, ovens, coffee mills, &c. Mer-CHARLES SHALER. EDWARD SIMPSON. LUMBER, GROCERIES, PRODUCE, No. 32, Fifth street, between Wood st. and chants and others are invited to call and examine for Wm. O'Hara Robinson, U. S. Attorney, the Exchange Bank, Pittsburgh, themselves, as he is determined to sell cheapforcash or AND PITTSBURGH MANUFACTURES, HAS removed his office to the 2nd story of Burke buildings, 4th, near Market. ap 15 here they will keep constantly on hand a large as up to Heaven the screams of fity frightened it one vast discord, more dreadfol than the way an hundred cats in fiercest battle. Men, too, approved paper mar7-if Make Clothes to Order, rtment of HOUSE, OFFICE, WORKSHOP, and FOR THE ALLEGHENY RIVER TRADE. PITTSBURGH MANUFACTORY. BEDROOM ALARM CLOCKS, GOLD and SIL-Geo. S. Selden, Attorney at Law, At the shortest notice, and in a style that Corner of Penn and Irwin streets, Springs and Axles for Carriages pale and trembled, while, strange to relate, all off VER WATCHES, Jewelry, silver and German silver dozen young babies in attendance silently dilawating astonished eyes-struck uttery damb at being to on Fourth street, between Wood and Smithfield O. REYNOLDS, ¿ CANNOT BE SURPASSED and Britannia Table and Tea Speons, fine Pocket and At Eastern Prices. PITTSBURGH PConveyancing and other instruments of wri- L. WILMARTH. Do not Pass the Three Big Doors. astonished eyes-struck attery dono at nally beaten at their own peculiar game! en Knives, Sissors, Accordions, &c. &c., and sell THE subscriber manufactures and keeps constantegally and promptly executed. ly on hand Coach, C and Eliptic Springs (war-NEW BOOK STORE. ar 21-tf All sorts of Clocks, Watches, Jewelry, Accordion It is not considered any At length an understanding was someho ranted.) Juniata Iron Axles, Silver and Brass plated TROUBLE TO SHOW CLOTHING BOSWORTH & FORRESTER that Taylor's store, five mile thence, should better JOHN S. HAMILTON, Dash Frames, Brass and plated Hub Bands, Stump Joints, patent Leather, Silver and Brass Lamps, amination of his stock all who desire to purchase mil epaired and cleaned on the shortest notice and lowes No. 43, Market street, next door to Third street, Attorney at Law, rms, warranted. OFFICE, North side of Fifth street, between Wood and Smithfield strongs, Pittsburgh, Pa. N. B. Brass Mantel Clocks for sale from \$3,50 up A RE just opening a new and extensive assortment of Books and Stationery, which they will sell Three-fold Steps, Malleable Iron, Door Handles and amination of his stock, all who desire to purchase will le nosey's congregation tumbled itself forth at the biology is congregation tunbroa fight forth a set tiously as was possible. Simon was "duly" at the store with big when the wagon, cart and pony loads of "badly mortality began to arrive in the afternoon. ards, warranted to keep good time. ap 25-1m find it their interest to deal at his establishment. JOHN McCLOSKEY, Hinges, &c., &c. He respectfully solicits a continuance of the patron wholesale and retail at the lowest prices. ap25 N. B. Collections made on reasonable terms. F.S. TURBETT, age heretofore bestowed upon the establishment. WILLIAM COLEMAN, THREE BIG DOORS. dec 4-1v H. H. M'CULLOUGH, WATCH AND CLOCK MAKER, 151 Liberty st. ap 5-if John W. Burrell, Suggs is particularly fond of danger-albeit, hero-but because he delighted in the noise the fusion, the fun and the free drinking inside AY be found at the Glass Warehouse of Messrs FIFTH STREET, M AY be found at the visits of archives of free he Parke & Hannen, No 116 Wood street, where he jan 4 St Clair st., near the Allegheny Bridge. THE Sin of Ignorance is easily forgiven. Many o ATTORNEY AT LAW, BETWEEN MARKET AND UNION STREETS. GEORGE COCHRAN, **GEORGE COCHRAN,** OFFERS for sale at reduced cash prices—Axes and Shovels, Coal and Grain Shovels, Sickles and Scythes, Window Glass, Spinning Wheel Irons, and exer," and brie the "nost runs" of the present day are put out by persons who have no knowledge of the science of medi-cine in theory or practice, and in order to hide their ig-norance ery outloudly against the "Ignorant Pretend-crs," and brie ethers to boast for them, which oft various other atticks of "Eitsburgh and American de res," and brie there to boast for them, which oft and know the runs of the present day are put out by persons who have no knowledge of the science of medi-cine in theory or practice, and in order to hide their ig-norance ery outloudly against the "Ignorant Pretend-of the Indians, in all the country for ten milling and know the person who have no knowledge of the science of medi-cine in theory or practice, and in order to hide their ig-norance ery outloudly against the "Ignorant Pretend-of the Indians, in all the country for ten milling". HAS Removed in consequence of the late fire from Third street to Bakewell's Buildings, opposite (Entrance on Fifth street.) respectfully invites persons having business with him to call. WHERE he will attend to all business in his line: Such as cleaning and neatly epairing Wutches and Jewelry, letter cutting ռը 17 to the Court House. Dry Goods. Thomas Donnelly, Attorny at Law, THE undersigned having purchased the entire

 Scythes, Window Glass, Spinning Wheel Irons, and various other atticles of Pittsburgh and American Manufactories.
 ers," and bribe others to boast for them, which off times has gulled the unsuspecting, and for want of a proper knowledge of the diseases they pretend to cure, no doubt think they cure when they do not, therefore they are to be pitted, but not half so much as those who take their "miserable compounds," but they not only lose their money, but miss the advantage of that ne-cessary advice which the real practical physician, is always able to give. We look to the tailor for an im-provement in the science of medicine—and this
 of the Indians, in all the country for ten miles and knew there was no danger. But Simos disclose this to the terrified throng at the store he! Suggs was never the man to destroy his take their "miserable compounds," but they not only lose their money, but miss the advantage of that ne-cessary advice which the real practical physician, is always able to give. We look to the tailor for an im-provement in the science of medicine—and this
 of the Indians, in all the country for ten miles and knew there was no danger. But Simos disclose this to the terrified throng at the store he! Suggs was never the man to destroy his taway. On the contrary, minds of the miscelaneous crowd "then and the sembled, that he, Simon Suggs, was the only whose hands they could expect a deliverence it "Gentlemen," said he impressively, "this here."

and marking Silver-ware, &c. Turret and other clocks Office. near the Court House, in Melon's buffdings. stock of Preston & Mackey, consisting of a vamade and repaired. His friends and all those desiring riety of foreign and domestic Dry Goods, which he will now offer at very low prices for cash. Country merchants, and all who wish bargains, will please my7 his services, will please give him a call. ap 24 6m. R. Morrow, Alderman Removal by Fire. Office north side of Fifth street, between.Wood and THE subscriber informs his friends and the pub-Smithfield, Pittsburgh. pp10-tf call in and examine for themselves lic, that he has opened a new jan 28-6 m. WM. P. MACKEY. James Blakely, Alderman, CABINET WARE ROOM, CHARLES A. MCANULTY, Office on Penn st., near the Market House, 5t. Ward, he corner of Liberty and St Clair streets, over Forwarding and Commission Merchant, Brown and Reiter's Drug Store, where he is prepared two doors from the Allegheny Bridge: an improvement in the science of medicine-and this "Gentlemen," said he impressively, "this have The above from the Allegheny Bridge: Will Lkeep constantly on hand a good assortment of ware, of their own manufacture, and of a su-perior quality. Wholesale and county Merchants are respectfully invited to call and examine for themselves, as they are determined to sell cheaper than has ever before been offered to the public. N B. Orders set the weill composite to the subject of the Side and Breast, Broken Constitu-plaint, Pain in the Side and Breast, Broken Constitu-tion. & C. Remember playme to in out in the side man Breast, Broken Constitu-tion. & C. Remember playme to inclusive the total and weilt to the subject to the subject to the subject to the public. N B. Orders set the weilt composite to the subject HUGH ARTERS, TTTSBURGH. PA., o attend to all orders in his line. Agentfor U. S. Portable Boat Line, for the tran Entrance on St Clair street. SURGEON DENTIST. tion of Merchandize to and from Pittsburgh, Baltimore M. KANE, JR. ap 15 118 Liberty street. Philadelphia, New York and Boston. j31-1v Fine Wall Papers. A few doors below St Clair st., Pittsburgh. A. G. REINHART, TNHE subscribers have on hand, in a addition to "Gracious Lord above! what is a body to do -ap 28-1y. (Late Reinhart & Strong.) select assortment of cheap wall papers, which Wm. A. Ward, Dentist, WHOLESALE AND RETAIL GROCER. They are daily increasing by new patterns from their manufactory, several lots of very beautiful French Has removed to the place of his former residence, in RODUCE & COMMISSION MERCHANT Penn street, two doors below Irwin. ap 18 name of Wild Cherry attached were stolen from the owner of one entire negro-"we shall all be store wall paper of this spring's importation, received sevap 5--3m. No. 140 LIBERTY ST., PITTSBURGH, PA. etal days before the fire, to which they respectfully in gieat original preparation. The genuine is only and our truck all burnt up and destroyed! What is Dr. George Watt, NOTICE. streets, Philadelphia. For sale by w M. THORN, Agent. ap 5 Pittsburgh. W ARRANTED GENUINE.-Dr. WILLIAM EVAN'S CAMOMILE PILLS. CERTIFICATES.-Letter from the Harden and Kace W M. THORN, Agent. Pittsburgh. W ARRANTED GENUINE.-Dr. WILLIAM Lick-the only thing on sale in the "store"-the question. Now as for you women-folks"-the Suggs dropped a lump of brown sugar in his whister and began to stir it with his finger. looking interest. prepared by Dr Swayne, corner of Eighth and Race we do?" te the attention of their friends who wish to paper. THE subscriber having sustained a very heavy streets, Philadelphia. For sale hy loss by the late fire, is constrained to call upon WM. THO PRACTISING PHYSICIAN & SURGEON. Pilkington'sUnrivalled Blacking, HOLDSHIP & BROWNE, Office, Smithfield st. near the corner of Sixth. a6-1y. MUFACTURED and sold wholesale and retail, SIXTH STREET, one door below Smithfield. Wood st. corner of Diamond alley. all who know themselves to be indebted to him to ap 24-11 settle their accounts as soon as possible. He hopes oct -1y. Doctor Daniel McMeal, LEATHER AND MOROCCO. this notice will be promptly attended to, as it is neces-Office on Fifth street, between Wood and Smithfield W HEVAN'S CAMOMILE PILLS. CERTIFICATES.—Letter from the Hon. Abraham M'Clellan, Sullivan County, East Tenn., Member of Congress. WASHINGTON, July 3d, 1345. Sir—Since I have been in this city I have used some of your Dyspeptic medicine with infinite benefit and satisfaction, and believe it to be a most valuable reme-dy. One of my constituents, Dr A Carden, of Cump-bell county. Tennessee, wrote to me to send him some, and before mornin"—Simon drank half the while areas and before mornin"—Simon drank half the while areas and before mornin"—Simon drank half the while areas Simon the tennessee. A CARD. sary he should have funds to recommence his business. RICHARD BARD THEybscriber, having entered into a permanent streets, Pittsburgh. dec 10-y No. 101 Wood street, 4 doors above Diamond alley He does not wish it to be understood that this noarisement with Mr. George Armor, to take charge of coustom department, he is now prepared to execute y orders in his line in the most work-John M'Cleskey, Tailor and Clothier. tice is intended for any of his customers who were PITTSBURGH. sufferers at the late fire. AS just received a large supply of New York and Baltimore Spanish Sole Leather, Upper Leather, Liberty street, between Sixth street and Virgin alley. ар 15 M. KANE, JR. South side. manlike and shionable style. Grateful for the very Philadelphia and Country Kips and Calfskins. Moroc sep 10 be unremitting his attention to merit the continue All of which is offered at the very lowest prices for PRINTING INK. Brownsville Juniata Iron Works, FRESH SUPPLY OF C. JOHNSON'S Edward Hughes, Manufacturer of Iron and Nails acce of those fars—and from the well known char-acter ot Mr Armas a *Practical Culter*, he trusts it Merchants and Manufacturers are respectfully invi-SUPERIOR PRINTING INK, Warehouse, Smithfield above Fourth street. bell county, Tennessee, wrote to me to send him some, which I did, and he has employed it very successfully in his practice and says it is invaluable. Mr Johnson, ered for a simile, and looked around the room for case, IN LARGE AND SMALL KEGS, Customers furning their own goods, may rely up-on having them madup in the latest style, and on the most accommodating rms. sep 10-у Just received at the office of the "Post." ted to call and examine his stock before purchasin JOHN SCOTT & CO.,

 mar 10.
 in his practice and says it is invaluable. Mr Johnson, your agent at this place, thinks you would probably but finding none, continued—"like all the world! Yes Tools.

 JOHN W. BLAIR, having made an arrangement with Thomas M'Carthy, Cutler, he is now pre- are to furnish all articles used by Dentists, Surgeons. Saddlers, Tinners, Tailors and Shop methods.
 in his practice and says it is invaluable. Mr Johnson, your agent at this place, thinks you would probably but finding none, continued—"like all the world! Yes — like all the world! Yes — like all the world is place, thinks you would probably but finding none, continued—"like all the world! Yes — like all the world is place, thinks you would probably but finding none, continued—"like all the world! Yes — like all the world is place, thinks you would probably but finding none, continued—"like all the world! Yes — like all the world is place, thinks you would probably but finding none, continued—"like all the world! Yes — like all the world is a his fancy got richly to work, "like a great grade to the medicine by water to the care of Robert King and looked around the break between the subset of the world world is a like and grade around to here and looked around to here all aplice and looked around th mar 10. Wholesale Grocers and Commission Mor-chants, N B. Leather of all kinds bought in the rough. No 7, Commercial Row, Liberty street, Pittsburgh. aug28-dtf. PCLANY, 49 Liberty street. To the Gentlemen of Pittsburgh. a19-1y from his friends and form muture THE subscriber most respectfully JAMES M'DEVITT. informs the gentlemen of this city and JOHN M'DEVITT, t patrons, and will exer informs the gentlemen of this city and geons, Saddlers, Tinners, Tailors, and Shoe makers, at the source of the so himself asheretofore to t J. & J. M'DEVITT, amost of his ability to fit and please their various ta WHOLESALE GROCERS, SHOE making business in rourth street, opposite the ap 8-tf Any orders left with John W. Blair, No 120 Wood have no doubt but if you had agents in several coun-Mayor's office, at the stand lately occupied by P. Ker- street, will have immediate attention. GEORGE ARMOR. The effect was tremendous! Dealers in Produce and Pittsburgh manufacture Pittsburgh Imary, innerally, No. 224, Liberty, opposite 7th Street, Pitts ap 12-(f ties in East Tennessee, a great deal of medicine would Mrs Haycock clasped her hands convalsively rigan. Having been foreman in some of the most be sold. I am going to take some of it home for my rolled up her eyes until the "whites" only could up own use, and that of my friends, and should like to seen. Old Mrs Rollins, who by this time was fully For the reception and tament of deformites of the human frame, such Club or Reeled feet, contracted joints, wry-neond Strabismus or Squinting, and of Diseases of the ye, such as Ca-tor to the under the care of the ye, such as Ca-tor to the under the care of the ye, such as Ca-tor to the under the care of the ye, such as Ca-tor to the under the care of the ye, such as Ca-tor to the under the care of the ye, such as Ca-tor to the under the care of the ye, such as Ca-tor to the under the care of the ye, such as Ca-tor to the under the care of the ye, such as Ca-tor to the under the care of the yes the top the ap 28-1y '>ch, Pa. THE subscriber offers for sale a large and splendid hear from you whether you would like an agent at clothed—and hertwo daughters had, what Simon term JOHN W BLAIR, assortment of Piano Fortes, from \$200 to \$450 Blutville, Sullivan County, East Tennessee; I can ed, the "high-strikes" in one corner of the room, and see some of superior work get some of the merchantsto act for you as I live near kicked up their heels at a prodigious rate; while it is a prodigious rate; whil BRUSH MANUFACTURER Yours respectfully, ABRAHAM M'CLELLAN, of Tennessee. SHOE FINDINGS STORE, incere thanks, and can with confidence appeal for not to be excelled by any in this country. the goodness of his work and knowledge of his busi-F. BLUME. another, a group of, young women hugged one another most affectionately, sobbing hysterically all the rine. ALBERT G W TER, MD. Liberty, near the corner of th street. NO 190, WOOD STREET,



change Hotel.

Corner of Penn and St Clair streets, opposite Ex-

ap7

зер 10

For sale Wholesale and Retail, by B. E. SELLERS, Agent.

No 125 Smithfield street.

Old granny Gilbreth sat in the middle of the fort

rocking her body back and forth, striking the perma-of her hunds on the planks as the bent forward states

A. TERNAN.

July 24-tf.

PITTSBURGH,

dec 31-dif

oct 26